From: Melissa Garber

To: Kari ‘Aderhold

Cc: ' . lumbi nty Building and Zoning Inf
Subject: RE: Registration Confirmation

Date: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 12:26:54 PM
Attachments: imag .pn -

Good afternoon,

'#49509, I will use this email to place in the file for updating. There will be'a $30 fee assessed due to changes after permitting.
For the other question, our process is to do an in person in progress inspection, then you submit the affidavit-and photos, and
then can request a final once all has been provided. I apologize for the delay and hope this helps! Thanks! Have a great day!
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Melissa Garlier
Administrative Supervisor
Columbia County

Building and Zoning

135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21
.Lake City, Florida 32055
Ph (386) 758-1008

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietdry, and/or privileged information protected by law. If you are
‘not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy, or distribute this e-mail message or it's attachments. If you:
believe you have received this e-mail message in error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and ‘relephone
immediately and destroy all copies of the original message.

From: Kari Aderhold <kaderho'ld@aderholdroofing:éom>

Sent: Monday, April 1, 2024 1:56 PM

To: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>

Cc: Columbia County Building and.Zoning Info <bldginfo@columbiacountyfla.coms
Subject: RE: Registration Confirmation :

External Sender - From: (Kari Aderhold <kaderhold@aderholdroofing.com>)
This message came from outside your organization.

WARNING This message has originated from an External Source. This may be a phishing email that can result in unauthorized access. Please
use proper judgment and caution when opening attachments, or clicking links.
Hi Melissa, ' '

I have two questions regarding the roofing permit 49509. The client has elected to install powered roof vent and soffits, in lieu of
installing off ridge vents. How can we change that on the permit?

Also, the other question 1 have is in regards to the inspections. T see there is an affidavit for'the decking, nailing, dry-in, ventilation, and
-flashings. I also see that you require photos (with the permit number or address clearly visible) to confirm the nail spacing, overlaps, drip
edge, and ﬂashlng Do you also require an in person in-progress 1nspect10n or do you require all of that to be uploaded to the portal and
then only an in-person final inspection? :

We are trying to start this project on Thursday morning, so I'd like to confirm these two items prior to starting.
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Thank you.
Respectfully,
Kdri K. Aderhold, Executive Vice P?esident

" Aderhold Roefing Corporation - CCC1329750
Aderhold Construction Corporation — CGC1520242

Compliance Depot Vendor ID 831973
Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business
www.AderholdRoofing.com -

4440 Eagle Falls Place, Tampa, FL 33619
(813) 681-3735 — Office  (813) 516-0505 — Mobile

Please note that Aderh(_)ld Roofing will not send you wiring instructions via email. If y_oh received wiring instructions_fi‘om
~anyone at Aderhold Roofing, please contact Kari Aderhold at 813-681-3735.

From: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 11:49 AM

To: Kari Aderhold-<kaderhold @aderholdroofing.com>

Cc: Columbia County Building-and Zoning Info <b\d§1\nfo@co\umblacountvﬂa com>
Subject: RE: Reglstratlon Confirmation’

This application hasn’t been submitted. Please log in to your portal select edit, complete the necessary cells, select the check
box at the bottom for the submlt button to populate, and submlt Thanks!

I am a firm believer in
Luch, and 'l find the harder
I work, the more luck | have.”

- Administrative Supervisor
Columbia County

Building and Zoning

135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21
Lake City, Florida 32055 -

Ph (386) 758-1008

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including ony attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information protected by law. If you are
not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy, or distribute this e-mail message or it's attachments. If you
believe you have received this-e-mail message in error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and telephone
|mmed|dTer and destroy all copies of the original message.

From: Kari Aderhold <kaderho|d@aderholdrooﬁngcom>
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 11:41 AM )
.To: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>
Subject: RE: Reglstratlon Confirmation

Good morning,

Can you tell me how long the review process will take? I’ve submitted all the required documents and want to update our client on a
realistic estimated start date.
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Thank you!
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‘Respectfully,:
-Kaﬁ K. Aderholﬂ, Executive Vice Pr'e_sident

Aderhold Robﬁng ‘Corporation — CCC1329750
Aderhold Construction Corporation — CGC1520242

Complianée Depot Vendor ID 831973
Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business

www.AderholdRoofing.com

4440 Eagle Falls Place, Tamph, FL 33619
"(813) 681-3735 — Office (813) 516-0505 ~ Mobile

Please note that Aderhold Roofing will not send you wiring instructions via emall If you recelved wiring mstructlons from
anyone at Aderhold Roofing, please contact Karl Aderhold at 813-681-3735.

From: Kari Aderhold

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 12:50 Pl\/I

To: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>
Subject: RE: Registration Confirmation

. Thank you
Respectfully, -
Kari K. Aderhold, Executive Vice President

Aderhold Roofing Corporation — CCC1329750
Aderhold Construction Corporation — CGC1520242
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Compliance Depot Vendor ID 831973
Servzce Disabled Veteran Owned Busmess
www.AderholdRoofing.com -

4440 Eagle Félls Place, Tampa, FL 33619
(813) 681-3735 — Office (813) 516-0505 — Mobile

Please note that Aderhold Roofing will not send you wiring instructions via email. If you received wiring instructions from-
anyone at Aderhold Roofing, please contact Kari Aderhold at 813-681-3735.

From: I\/Iellissa Garber <maarber@co|umbia‘countvﬂacom>.
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 12:45 PM

To: Kari Aderhold <kaderhold@aderholdroofing.coms>
$ubject: RE: Registration Confirmation

That is part of our generic checklist and will be removed if not needed when your application is processed. Thanks!

“l am a firm believerin
Luch, and | find the harder
I work, the more luch | have."

Administrative Supervisor
Columbia County '
Building and Zoning

135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21
Lake City, Florida 32055

Ph (386) 758-1008

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended :
recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information protected by law. If you are
not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy, or distribute this e-mail message or it's attachments. If you -
believe you have received this e-mail message in error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and telephone
immediately and destroy all copies of the original message. .

"From: Kari Aderhold <kaderhold@aderholdrodfing.com>
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 12:44 PM

To: Melissa Garber <maarber@columblacountvﬂa com>
Subject: RE: Registration Confirmation

Hi Melissa,

Can you assist me with this or can you direct me to someone in your office that can help? I called the City of Lake City to get the
Approval Letter that is required on the application and they told me that letter is not required. for roofing permits. '
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146 SW ORTHOPAEDIC CT LAKE CITY, FL 32024

#64619 - Roof Replacement or Repair

Some of the forms neaded on this page may be found on the Build and Zoning's homepage.
Allowed file types ara Adobe PDF files, Microsoft Word/Excel 2007+ { docx, xisx). and images. Allow others will be deniad

Document Checklist Uploaded Documen [

. Select documents and then scroll 1o bottom of page 1o save |

Name
= Ci i Owner and Contractor Sianature Pags
(" City of Lake City Approval Letter 40325 122908 pdf

Form submitted to the County by the City of Lake City upon review and approval Any questions or concerns
contact 386-719-575

Product Approval Code Specifications
Fomm 20240325 122908 pdf

Choosa Files | Ho fls chosen Propery Appraisar Parcel Detals Prin
Page 20240325 122508 pdf

Respectfully,.
Kari K. Aderhold, Executive Vice President

Aderhold Roofing Corporation —CCC1329750 .
Aderhold Construction Corporation — CGC1520242

Compliance Depot Vendor ID 831973
Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business
www.AderholdRoofing.com

4440 Eagle Falls Place, Tampa, FL 33619
"(813) 681-3735 — Office (813) 516-0505 — Mobile

Please note that Aderhold Roofing will not send you wiring instructions via email. If you received wiring instructions from
anyone at Aderhold Roofing; please contact Kari Aderhold at 813-681-3735.

From: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>
Sent:'Tuesday, March 19, 2024 10:13 AM

To: Kari Aderhold <kaderhold@aderholdroofing.com>
Subject: Registration Confirmation

.Good morning, - . ) . )
Attached is the registration confirmation. Thanks! Have a great day!

a firm believer
Luch, and | find the hor_der
| work, the more luck | have.” -

"

Melissa Galier
Administrative Supervisor
Columbia County

Building and Zoning .

135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21
Lake City, Florida 32055

Ph (386) 758-1008
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CONFIDENTIALITY-NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information protected by law. If you are -
not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy, or distribute this e-mail message or it's attachments. If you

believe you have received this e-mail message in error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and Telephone
immediately and desTroy all copies of the orlgmol messoge



